In the year 1830 a Rev. Mr. Davis who was a baptist preacher gave seven acres of land at Enon for church purposes. This church was to be used jointly by the Baptist and Methodist, the Methodist using the building on the first and third Sundays in each month and the Baptist using it on the second and fourth Sundays. This plan continued until 1838 when Wesley Chapel was established. The ground was given and the church largely built by Rev. W. W. Stegall, a Methodist preacher. He preached there as he also did at old Harmony. Tradition says that there was a Methodist Protestant Church located near where Mr. Brewer Lane now lives, and that this church building was purchased torn down and moved to the present site of Wesley Chapel. The Steagall family played quite an important part in the Methodist history of this section. There were four Methodist preachers in the Steagall family. There is now in the family a letter written by Young J. Allen, dated June 8, 1880 to Uncle Billy Steagall thanking him for a check for one hundred dollars given to the China Mission.

Some of the charter members of the Wesley Chapel in addition to the Steagalls were James W. Wallace and family, William Wallace and family, James W. Wallace, Jr., and family, and Mr. and Mrs. Joshua Palmore. It is interesting to note that Mrs. Palmore taught the first school there.
For nearly one hundred years the Wesley Chapel Church has stood the storms. It has sent out into the world some of the leaders. Its contribution can never be estimated.